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Docket No.: 50-293
MEMORANDUM FOR: P. Leech, Project Manager, Project Directorate #1 W e {
Division of BWR Licensing 2 o
e
FROM: Gus C. Lainas, Assistant Director <25
Division of BWR Licensing :

SUBJECT: SAFETY EVALUATION REPORT FOR GENERIC LETTER 83-28,
ITEM 2.1 (PART 1) (EQUIPMENT CLASSIFICATION) FOR
PILGRIM NUCLEAR POWER STATION (SRP SECTION 7.2, 17.2)

Plant Hame: Pilgrim Nuclear Power Station
Utility: Boston Edison Company

Docket No.: 50-293

TAC No.: 52867

Licensing Status: OR
Resp. Directorate: PAD #1/DPLA

Project Manager: P. Leech
Review Branch: PAET/DPA
Review Status: Incomplete

The licensee was required by Generic Letter 83-28 Item 2.1 (Part 1) to confirm
that all components whose functioning is required to trip the reactor are
identified as scfety-related cn al) plant documentation and in information
handliny systems that are used to control all activities performed on this
safety-related equipment. The licensee has responded and our review of the
responses as documented in the enclosed contractor's report (EG&6-NTA-7188)
finds the licensee's responses to Generic Letter 83-28 Item 2.1 (Part 1) to be
acceptable. The enclosed SER documenis our concurrence with the contractor's
findings and also finds the licensee's responses for this item tc be
acceptable, We therefore consider Part 1 of Item 2.1 to be closed by this
action, SALP input for the review of Item 2.1 (Part 1) of Generic Letter
83-28 is enclosed.

Generic Letter 83-28 Item 2.1 and its associated TAC number remain incompliete
because the Vendor Interface portion (Part 2) of this item has not been
resolved.
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